From: Knous, Melanie (CMG-Tampa/Jacksonville)

To: Knous, Melanie (CMG-Tampa/Jacksonville)
Subject: Erick Aguilar 06/01-06/30 Jacksonville Order Request
Date: Thursday, May 21, 2020 5:59:16 PM

From: Dr. Erick Aguilar <erick@erickforcongress.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2020 9:10 AM

To: Rainey, Jodi (CMG-Tampa/Jacksonville) <Jodi.Rainey@cmg.com>; Knous, Melanie (CMG-
Tampa/Jacksonville) <Melanie.Knous@cmg.com>

Cc: Alexis TerKonda <marketing@erickforcongress.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Payment Confirmation

Hi Jodi,
This is what | figured can be done. We can run the final ad | sent you through all of June.

WOKV-104.5

22 = MF 12:00 PM - 03:00 PM (Rush Show)
22 = MF 03:00 PM - 05:00 PM (Hannity Show)
22 = MF 06:00 PM - 012:00 AM

16 = SAT/SUN 06:00 AM - 07:00 PM

WAPE-95.1

22 = MF 07:00 PM - 08:00 PM
4 = SAT 03:00 PM - 07:00 PM
4 =SUN 10:00 AM - 03:00 PM

WIJGL-96.9

22 = MF 08:00 PM - 12:00 AM
4 = SAT 06:00 AM - 10:00 AM
4 = SUN 06:00 AM - 10:00 AM

WEZI-102.9

22 = MF 08:00 PM - 12:00 AM
4 = SAT 03:00 PM - 07:00 PM
4 =SUN 10:00 AM - 03:00 PM

WXXJ-106.5

22 = MF 08:00 PM - 12:00 AM
4 = SAT 03:00 PM - 07:00 PM

4 =SUN 10:00 AM - 03:00 PM

WOKV-F2 (What channel is this one? | tried finding it online and did not see what it is)
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22 = MF 07:00 PM - 08:00 PM
4 =SAT 10:00 AM - 03:00 PM
4 = SUN 10:00 AM - 03:00 PM

If any new rates pop up, please let me know as | do like to keep all options open.
Please let me know what is the payment and by when to pay it.

Thanks,
Erick

Dr. Erick Aguilar

U.S. Navy Retired

2020 Republican Candidate for U.S. House of Representatives; Florida 4th District
Campaign — “Mission: Advance Families”



